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28?553730 Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Oxbow Mining - Open Permitting Items

Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@oxbow.com> Tue, Sep 19, 2023 at 4:11 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Cc: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>, Mike Ludlow <Mike.Ludlow@oxbow.com>

Amy,

Your email covers everything that is presently underway.

Please extend the completion date for RN- 8 until November 15, 2023. This is for Permit C1981022 Elk Creek and Sanborn
Creek Mines.

We'll wait to hear about the SL-8 Inspection.

Jeff Thompson sent an email acceptance letter for the Terror Creek Bond increase this afternoon. So, we are making
progress there as well. | would say completion of MR-33 for Terror Creek, Permit C1983059, is the highest priority at this
time.

Our thoughts are with Leigh in his travels.

Sincerely,

Doug Smith
Oxbow Mining, LLC
(970) 929-6034

From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 2:54 PM

To: Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@OXBOW.COM>

Cc: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Subject: Oxbow Mining - Open Permitting Items
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